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THE TREASURER OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

BiLL NELSON
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lira Homelown Realty _
TO: 2262 E Irlo Bronson Mcemaorial Highway
Kissimmiee Fi. 34744-4421

FROM: Burcau of Agent and Agency Scrvices
DATE: April 14, 1999
RE: New License Numbers

The Departnent has completed a project Lo discontinue the use of Social Sccurity numbers
as liccnse numbers, and has issucd new numbers lor use as license sdentification numbers.

Your current license number, 592-06-0165, will be replaced  with a new  licensc
identification number A309232 printed on the label above and should be placed directly
over the license number on your current license identification card.  The license card
format has varied over the years and the label may not be a perlect fit on every license
card. Future issuance of identification cards will have the new license number printed on
them.

If you da not currently have a license 11 card or the Jabel you received does not {it on
your license card satislactorily, you may request a replacement card by submitting a
request in writing, along with $5.00 te Burcau of Licensing, P.O. Box 6000, Tallahassce,
Florida, 32314-6000. Your request must contain a statement indicating, that 1) you were
ncver issued a card, or 2) that you have lost the card issued to you, or 3) thal the label you
received docs not [it - whichever is applicable.  You will receive an authorization notice in
the mail from Assessment Systems, Inc. advising you of procedures (o oblamn your new
license 1dentification card.

Pleasc contact the Burcau of Licensing, at (850) 922-3137 ext. 1101 il you have questions
regarding your new license number.

TREASURER * [NSURANCE COMMISSIONER * FIRE MARSHAL
. .o

200 EAST GGAINES STREET * TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 323990319 « Puont (850) 922-3137 EXT. 11061

AfMlirmative Action / Fgual Opportunily Emplayer



